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TO: KERMIT GEARY

FROM: TONY MAYNOR OF THE KING'S RADIO, WKJV

DATE: JANUARY 20, 1997

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO LETTER

In responce to your letter and recording made on
Wednesday, November 20, 1996, we confirm this signal
you heard is The King's Radio, 1380 WKJV. WKJV is a
5,000 Watt Daytime Non -Directional station, operating with
1,000 Watts of Directional Power in the evenings and
overnight. At 6:00 AM EST we broadcast at 1,000 Watts of
Non -Directional Power,

To give you an idea of our format, we operate 24 hours
with Gospel Classics and Christian Programming, with which
our music rotation consists of the Top 40 Southern Gospel
Selections, Church Choirs, Oldies, Bluegrass, and Local
Talent. We also would like to take this moment to thankyou
for the information sent in the mail.

If we can ever be of assistance to you, feel free to
write or give us a call at (704) 252-1380, or send us a fax
at (704) 259-9427. Also it goes without saying that the
purpose for being on the airwaves in NC is to "Preserve Our
Biblical Heritage". In conclusion, we would like to ask you
a final question. Have you ever been saved and do you know
the Lord Jesus Christ as your personal Savior?

Sincerely yours,

Tony Maynor
Manager


